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December 15, 2015 BPC #15-0380

The Honorable Eric Garcetti
Mayor, City of Los Angeles
City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF MAINTENANCE, LICENSING, AND CLOUD STORAGE FOR 860
BODY-WORN CAMERAS, VALUED AT $463,637.00, FROM THE LOS ANGELES
POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE LOS ANGELES POLICE

DEPARTMENT

At the regular meeting ofthe Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, December 15,2015, the
Board APPROVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS
MARIA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant Il
Attachment

¢: ChiefofPolice
ASB
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INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED
DEC 03 2015
December 4, 2015
1.10 POLICE COMMISSI'
REVIEWED
TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
/U,

FROM: Chiefof Police MCHAItO RS t LaMK EMtFE

EXECUTIVE DfittfrOft

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1 That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of
maintenance, licensing and cloud storage for 860 body-wom cameras valued $463,637.00

from the Los Angeles Police Foundation (LAPF).

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEM: AMOUNT/VALUE:
Los Angeles Police Foundation (#209-15)  Maintenance, licensing, $463,637.00

Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director and cloud storage for 860

633 West 5th Street, Suite 1210 body-wom cameras

Los Angeles, California 90071
(213) 489-4636

DISCUSSION

The donation is for the benefit ofthe Los Angeles Police Department (Department or LAPD).
The donation will fund Year-2 maintenance, licensing and cloud storage for 860 body-worn
cameras. The City plans to cover the costs for Years 3 through 5. The cameras were deployed to
three LAPD divisions: Mission, Newton and Central Traffic, and three specialized units within
Central Area. The deployment was completed in September 2015, and as of October 14, 2015,
37,000 videos had been captured on the body-worn cameras. This will assist officers in
providing accurate depictions ofevents for courtroom presentation, capturing potentially
incriminating statements from suspects, documenting and reviewing statements from victims and
witnesses, and obtaining actual time frames of events for reporting purposes.

The total cost of the Year-2 maintenance for the cameras is $769,734.00. The LAPF has
previously allocated $306,097.00 for this request from prior grants, leaving $463,637.00 to be
funded from the LAPF general fund.

Chief Information Officer Maggie Goodrich, Information Technology Bureau, has approved the
purchase and use of the body-worn cameras for the Department. The body-wom cameras are
covered with a one-year warranty for maintenance.



The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners
Page 2
1.10

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives
ofthe donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use ofany Los Angeles Police Department

patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. ofthe Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police

Department.

Should you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Alora Pema, Commander’s Aide,
Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.

Respectfully, DEC I 5 2015

VIS EE

CHARLIE BECK
Chief of Police



633 West S* St., Suite 1210, Los Angeles. CA 90071 LOS Angeles POI ICE

Phone: (213)-489-4636

Fax: (213)469-4697 Foundation

U3cy@Ilapohcefounclalion org

Fax

To: asb From: Tracy Szpeinski
Fax: 213-485-8125 Pages: 4 (includes Cover)
Phone:  213-485-3277 Date: October 29, 2015
Re: Grant Request #2016-071 CC:

Attached is the latest grant request.

Grant Application received: October 21, 2015

Grant Received from: Information Technology Bureau

Contact Nichole Trujillo

Phone #: (213) 486-0385

Grant Name Body-Worn Camera Technology- Supplemental
#2

Grant Amount: $463,637

Please e-mail this information to Administrative Services Bureau
or if you have any questions, please contact us at 213-486-7060-
Thank you.
!
RECEIVED ™~

NOV 0 5 2015 N
ASB - Operations



LOS ANGELES POl

M OHBATLtON

2015 GRANT APPLICATION

Grant Number <3 | S - OL1 | (office use only)
Date. 10/14/2016 Amount Requested. $403,637
Contact Name(s); Nichole Trujillo

Department/Unit; LAPD/Informalion Technology Bureau
Mailing Address 100 W. 1sl Street, Suite 842, Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone Number 213-480-0386
Fax Number 213-486-5727
E-mail Address. N3362@lapd.lacify.org

Name of Program/Equipment requesting funding for:
BOD'-WORN VIDEO CAMERA TECHNOLOGY - SUPPLEMENTAL

Provide a brief description and the need for the program/equipment (use additional paper if needed):

"= ™ mineni § requesting funding for maintenance, licensing, and cloud storage for 660 body-worn cameras In

C" its' 2014 ut os Angeles Police Foundation (LAPF) donaled 860 body-worn cameras to the Los Angeles Police
».r;--arnicki! -LAPD; - Tins request will fund year-2 maintenance, licensing and storage for those- cameras. The City plans
to cove? the- costs for years 3 through 5. The 860 cameras were deployed lo three LAPD divisions. Mission, Newton and
Central Tralk as wen as three specialized units within Central Area. Thai deployment was completed in September
2015 To dale, trie LAPD has captured approximately 37,000 videos on the body-worn cameras.

Body worn cameras have proven to be an c-ffective tool w documenting duty related activity. These systems are a
powmlu: loot that contribute significantly to officer safety, provide evidence for criminal prosecutions, resolve biased

fslicing complaints, and loster positive relations with the community.

Police agencies using this technology say the videos can provide valuable evidence in court and a clear record of Ihe
actions of officers. A University of Cambridge sludy found (hat when police officers in Rialto, California were equipped
with and required to wear body cameras, complaints against officers fell by 88 percent and the use of force dropped by
almost 60 pement In addition, the International Association of Chiefs of Police recently published a position paper-
endorsing body-worn cameras The paper found that this technology has the potential to revolutionize police work, hold

officers accountable for their actions and increase community trust in the agency.

ota vc-ar 2 maintenance for the cameras is $769,734. The LAPF lias previously allocated S306.097 for
mis m-quesi from : nor grants, leaving 5463,637 to be funded from the LAPF general fund.

Has this program/equipment previously been requested through the city budget?  [J YES ONO

If yes, please list the most recent date of submission and the result.

Los AfUK-Jet Pulicu Foundation Old S, Flower Street, Suite 1600  Cod Ariyelos, CA 00071  (F>; 213.480.4635 (F) 213.480.4507


mailto:N3362@lapd.lacify.org

If no, please explain the reason why it was not submitted.

There is no money budgeted for this technology,
What objectives will be accomplished if the funding Is granted?

Technological advancement in the way police interactions are documented;
A method in which to resolve potentially controversial encounters;

Increase officer safety; and
Quicker resolution of complaints filed against Officers and the Department.

How many officers wilt be impacted with this grant?

Approximately 860 body-worn camera units will be mainlained with this grant.

How will the community be impacted by this grant?

Body-wom video vIDi foster positive relations with the community and improve trust in the Department, The body-wom
cameras will be ab'e to relay the happenings surrounding an incident in an accurate and timely manner.

Describe the shod term outcome and long term impact you anticipate within the Department and in the
community it serves as results of this grant?

Itis expected that this technology will facilitate investigations by providing actual footage of incidents that will provide
valuable evidence n court, Inthe long-term, it is anticipated that the body-wom cameras will help decrease complaints
against officers. Ifis also anticipated the transparency the cameras afford will strengthen (he community's trust in the

Department.

How can the Fou ndation evaluate success If the funding is granted? (# of people served, objectives reached,
surveys, etc.)

The foundation can evaluate the success of this technology by the Department's progress in the following areas:

> Quicker resolution of complaints filed against Officers and the Department; and
Increase in criminal prosecutions.

Please list or attach an Itemized list for expenses or a quote from equipment manufacturer on vendor’s
letterhead.

Maintenance, licensing and cloud storage for 860 body worn cameras: $769,734
-$306,097 (previously allocated grants)

$463,637 (General Fund)
Has your commanding officer approved this request? £3 YES CINO

Name of commanding officer: Maggie Goodrich

Signature of commanding officer: ViTx/

Send completed grant application form by fax (213) 489-4697 or email tracv@Iapolicefoundationorg or call
Tracy Szpeinski at (213) 489-4636 with any questions, comments or concerns.

Los Angeles Police Foundation 615 S. Flower Street, Suite 1680  Los Angeles, CA 90071  (P) 21S.4S9.4636 (F) 213,489.4697



intradepartmental correspondence
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1.17
TO: ChiefofPolice
FROM: Commanding Officer, information Technology Bureau

SUBJECT: LOS ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION GRANT REQUEST -
BODY-WORN CAMERA TECHNOLOGY - SUPPLEMENTAL

it is requested that the grant to fund $463,637 for the maintenance, licensing and cloud storage
for 860 body-wom camera units be approved.

In December 2014, the Los Angeles Police Foundation (LAPF) donated 860 body-wom cameras to
the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD). This request will fund year-2 maintenance, licensing
and storage for those cameras. The City plans to cover the costs for years 3 through 5. The 860
cameras were deployed to three LAPD divisions: Mission, Newton and Central Traffic, as well as
three specialized units within Central Area. 'That deployment was completed in September 2015.
To date, the LAPD has captured approximately 37,000 videos on the body-wom cameras.

The total cost of the Year 2 maintenance for the cameras is $769,734. The LAPF has previously
allocated $306,097 for this request from prior grants, leaving $463,637 to be funded from the

LAPF general fund.

Ifyou have any questions regarding this request, please have a member ofyour staffcontact
Management Analyst Nichole Trujillo, Information Technology Bureau at (213) 486-0385.

=

MAGGIE GOODRICH, Chief Information Officer

Commanding Officer
Information Technology Bureau

AR#IOVEDYO

\NL_
CHARLIE BEC!
ChiefofPplice/

Atiachmcir



